From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 10/5/2012 11:56:02 AM

To: Laura.Genao@sce.com (Laura.Genao@sce.com); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1); Despina Nichaus
(dnichaus@semprautilities.com) (dnichaus@semprautilities.com)

Cc: Douglas, Paul (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov); Kito, Michele
(michele kito@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: Initial Data Request - Matrix - Feb 1 Report to Legislature PU Code Section 910

Hi everyone,

I 'am sending a brief note to thank you for participating in our kick-off call to discuss the RPS
reporting requirements under Public Utilities Code 910. I look forward to working with your
teams to gain consensus on the most appropriate data for producing a meaningful report for the
legislature. I have asked each utility to produce a matrix for all aspects of the reporting
requirements in PU Code 910 with a list of options for (a) how each term may be defined (e.g.,
910(a)(1) “...administrative expenses for procurement...”), and (b) what data sources that may
relied on (e.g., ERRA forecast filing). Each utilities” matrix should be as comprehensive as
necessary to reflect all options for interpretation of terms and data sources.

Please send me your PU Code Section 910 Matrix by Friday, October 12, 2012. Don’t
hesitate to call if you have any question about this project between now and October 12.

Regards, Sean

Sean A. Simon

Analyst - RPS Program

CA Public Utilities Commission

415-703-3791

SB GT&S 0433417
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